
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

BID NUMBER RFP 19-036 

 

WEB BASED ASSESSMENT 

AND DATA REPRESENTATION PLATFORM 
 

ISSUED: December 18, 2019 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 500 

2010 N. 59th STREET, ROOM 370 

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66104 

(913) 551-3200 

 

Note the following changes to the above-mentioned bid. This information is to be taken into consideration when 

responding to the original bid document. 

 

1. Response to Bidder Question: 

1 What universal screener are you currently using? 
KCKPS KCKPS does not currently have a universal screener in place. 

2 What types of integration are you looking for besides Infinite Campus? 

KCKPS 
KCKPS requests the ability to import data from MS Excel; only API/Integration needed would be 
with Infinite Campus 

3 
As far as formatting goes, where should pricing go? Should it be under its own tab? Please 
clarify the tabs. 

KCKPS Pricing should be provided under separate tab in the proposal. 

4 
To clarify, there are no additional attachments such as certificates or affidavits required 
for this RFP?  

KCKPS Correct.  

5 
To clarify section 2, no references are required for this RFP? Only examples of 

documentation from one (1) previous client as well as a list of past contracts. 

KCKPS Correct. 

6 
In addition to academic assessments, would KCKPS be interested in administering web 
based Social-Emotional Learning assessments? 

KCKPS No. 

7 
In addition to academic assessments, would KCKPS be interested in administering School 
Climate assessments? 

KCKPS No. 

8 
In addition to assessment platforms, would KCKPS be interested in platforms that 
integrate and report student data in order to create and track interventions for MTSS? 

KCKPS No. 
9 What is the anticipated budget for this program? 

KCKPS This information is not available. 
 

2. Clarification: The answers provided under this Addendum No. 2 are for informational purposes only, due to 

the timing of receipt of the questions, and the fact that the District’s Central Office was closed on Monday, 

December 16, 2019 which did not allow for timely response by the District.  Failure of a bidder to 

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 will not be held to disqualify a proposal. 
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3. No Other Changes: No other changes or modification are intended by this Addendum. All other terms and 

conditions of the solicitation remain in effect. 

 

WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE NOTED CHANGES TO THE ORIGINAL BID DOCUMENET 

AND AGREE TO FURNISH THE ITEMS ON WHICH PRICES ARE QUOTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS PREVIOUSLY LISTED AND ANY ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS. 

 

BY:   DATE:  

TITLE:   PHONE:  

FIRM  
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